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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 23, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. William Andersen
1515 Lincoln Boulevard, Suite B
Santa Monica, California 90401

RE: MUR 1483
Dear Mr. Andersen:

The Federal Election Commission, on November 22, 1982, voted
to terminate its inquiry in connection with the complaint which
you filed on October 11, 1982, The Commission determined that
substantial compliance had been achieved with respect to the
allegations in your complaint. The Federal Election Campaign Act
allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's
dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

~ If you have any questions, please contact Suzanne Callahan,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gen - Cou /?

enneth
Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. William Andersen
1515 Lincoln Boulevard, Suite B
Santa Monica, California 90401

RE: MUR 1483

Dear Mr. Andersen:

The Federal Election Commission, on , 1982, voted
to terminate its inquiry in connection with the complaint which
you filed on October 11, 1982. The Commission determined that
substantial compliance had been achieved with resgact to the
allegations in your complaint. The Federal Election Campaign Act
allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's
dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

. If you have any questions, please contact Suzanne Callahan,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4529.
Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




_FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

November 22, 1982

G. Allan Kingston, Chairman
Congress for Christensen

3500 North Sepulveda Boulevard
Manhatten Beach, California 90266

RE: MUR 1483

Dear Mr. Kingston:

On November 22 1982, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Congress for Christensen Committee had violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(b), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act”) in connection with the above
referenced MUR, However, after considering the circumstances of
this matter, the Commission has determined to take no further
action and close its file. The file will be made part of the
public record within thirty days. Should you wish to submit any

materials to appear on the public record, please do so within ten
days.

The Commission reminds you that failure to report receipt of
contributions received less than twenty days before an election
within 48 hours is a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) and 11 C.F.R.
§ 104.5 and you should take immediate steps to insure that this
activity does not occur in the future.

I1f you have any questions, please direct them to Suzanne
Callahan at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

Do P Roiche

Frank P. Reiche
Chairman for the
Federal Election Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

G. Allan Kingston, Chairman
Congress for Christensen

3500 North Sepulveda Boulevard
Manhatten Beach, California 90266

RE: MUR 1483

Dear Mr. Kingston:

On , 1982, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Congress for Christensen Committee had violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(b), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") in connection with the above
referenced MUR. However, after considering the circumstances of
this matter, the Commission has determined to take no further
action and close its file. The file will be made part of the
public record within thirty days. Should you wish to submit any
materials to appear on the public record, please do so within ten

days.

- The Commission reminds you that failure to report receipt of
contributions received less than twenty days before an election
within 48 hours is a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) and 11 C.F.R.
§ 104.5 and you should take immediate steps to insure that this
activity does not occur in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Suzanne
Callahan at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,




BEFORE THE PEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

' MUR 1483

Congress for Christensen
Committee

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 22,
1982, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the
following actions in MUR 1483:

1. Find reason to believe
the Congress for
Christensen Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (b)
and 11 C.F.R. § 104.5.
Take no further action
against the Congress
for Christensen Committee.
Close the file.
Send the notification
letter as attached to
the First General Counsel's
Report dated November 18,
1982.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.
Attest:

|| =4 -8 L MWM

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission
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PEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSTOROMMISSON SECRETARY
1325 K 8Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S RMGVIB AS: 26

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL BY OGC MUR NO.
TO THE COMMISSION _ //-/€-82 DATE NT RECEIVED
BY OGC 1 82
DATE OF

RESPONDENT Oc gggt 14. 1982
STAFF MEMBER

Suzanne Callahan

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Bill Andersen
RESPONDENT'S NAME: Congress for Christensen

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) and
11 c.F.R. s 104.5

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Respondent's Reports
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

This matter was generated as a result of a complaint filed

by William Andersen against Bart Christensen (CA/27).

The complainant alleges that the Congress for Christensen
Committee failed to report receipt of two contributions within 48
hours which his committee received less than twenty days before
the primary election in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) and
11 C.F.R. § 104.5.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

On November 1, 1982, G. Allan Kingston, chairman of the
Committee, filed a response to the complaint. Kingston
acknowledged the violation and stated that the two contributions
were reported in the committee's next report because the officers

were not aware of the 48 hour reporting obligation.




At the time these contributions were
received, our "staff” consisted of only four
of Bart's friends, all volunteers, none of
whom had ever before been involved in a
federal election campaign. We formed our
Committee on May 13, 1982. None of us were
aware of the 48 hour reporting requirement
when the contributions in question were made
a week later on May 21, 1982.

The July 15th filing reports that on May 21, 1982, the
committee received a $1,000 contribution from G. Allan Kingston
and a loan of $15,000 from the candidate. Since the California
primary was held on June 8th, all contributions received between
May 19 and June 6, 1982, should have been reported within 48
hours of receipt. Therefore, both of the contributions at issue

here were reportable under 11 C.F.R. § 104.5.

I 4 82

While violations of 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.5

Q

have been committed, we do not believe that further action is

warranted. Although not in a timely fashion, the contributions

0 73

were reported prior to the filing of the complaint or notification

by the Commission and substantial compliance has been achieved.

Therefore, it is recommended that the Commission find reason to

6 20 4

believe, take no further action and close the file.
RECOMMENDATIONS

Find reason to believe the Congress for Christensen
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.5.

Take no further action against the Congress for Christensen
Committee.




Close the file.

Send attached notification letter.

Charles N, 8

Attachments
Respondent's Response (2 pgs.)
Proposed Notification Letter (2 pgs.)
4 pages attached




One Century Piaze

2029 Century Pork Eost

Suite 2790 : -~ 5T

Los Angeles, CA 90067 ' : ' ;

(243) 557-1065 - Candidate: 27th Congressional District (213) 5464674

Mr. Charles N. Steale, Esg.
General Counsel
Federal Election Cammission

Washington, D.C.
Attn: Kenneth A. Gross

Subject: MIR 1483

Dear Mr. Gross:

This letter is in response to your letter of Octcber 14, 1982 to
Bart Widtsoe Christensen, which encloses a camplaint filed by ti.
Bill Andresen of the Mel levine for Congress campaign cammittee.

As Mr. Andresen points out, a contribution of $1000 and a loan

€rom Bart Christensen were received by cur Camnittee less than

20 days prior to the June 6th primary election. Both were reported
at the next regular filing, although, unfortunately, we were not
then aware that such contributions should be reported within 48
hours of receipt.

At the time these contributions were received, our "staff" con-

sisted of only four of Bart's friends, all volmteers,mof

wham had ever befc:rebemhwolvedinafederal election campaign.
We formed our Comnittee on May 13, 1982. None of us were aware of
the 48hwrsrq:ortingreqmrmtwhentlwcmtribut;msinquest1m
were made a week later on May 21, 1982.

We hope that the fact that we reported these contributions at the
next regular filing, and that we have fully camwlied with the
reporting procedures for all subsecuent contributions, will lead
you to conclude that we have been in substantial campliance with
the law.

Also, since th:.s was a primary canpalgn, the contribitions in

question did not effect the campaign of Mr. mﬂr&smswﬂm@nte,
who was unorposed in the Democratic primary.

paid for by: Congress for Christensen Committee




Sincerely,




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 ?

.G. Allan Kingston, Chairman
Congress for Christensen

3500 North Sepulveda Boulevard
Manhatten Beach, California 90266

RE: MUR 1483

Dear Mr. Kingston:

on , 1982, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Congress for Christensen Committee had violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(b), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") in connection with the above
referenced MUR, However, after considering the circumstances of
this matter, the Commission has determined to take no further
action and close its file. The file will be made part of the
public record within thirty days. Should you wish to submit any
gaterials to appear on the public record, please do so within ten
ays.

The Commission reminds you that failure to report receipt of
contributions received less than twenty days before an election
within 48 hours is a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) and 11 C.F.R.
§ 104.5 and you should take immediate steps to insure that this
activity does not occur in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Suzanne
Callahan at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,




RECEIVED
OFFIRE OF THE
COMMISSION SECRETARY

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463 82 NOV 1§ A 9: 2‘

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. William Andersen
1515 Lincoln Boulevard, Suite B
Santa Monica, California 90401

RE: MUR 1483
Dear Mr. Andersen:

The Federal Election Commission, on , 1982, voted
to terminate its inquiry in connection with the complaint which
you filed on October 11, 1982. The Commission determined that
substantial compliance had been achieved with respect to the .
allegations in your complaint. The Federal Election Campaign Act
allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's
dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

. If you have any questions, please contact Suzanne Callahan,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4529.
Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




(243) 557-1065

Mr. Charles N. Steele, Esqg.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C.

Attn: Kenneth A. Gross

Subject: MUR 1483

Dear Mr. Gross:

This letter is in response to your letter of Octcber 14, 1982 to
Bart Widtsoe Christensen, which encloses a camplaint filed by Mr.
Bill Andresen of the Mel lLevine for Congress campaign cammittee.

As Mr. Andresen points out, a contribution of $1000 and a loan

fraom Bart Christensen were received by cur Comnittee less than

20 days prior to the June 6th primary election. Both were reported
at the next regular filing, although, unfortunately, we were not
then aware that such contributions should be reported within 48
hours of receipt.

At the time these contributions were received, ocur "staff" con-
sisted of only four of Bart's friends, all volunteers, none of

wham had ever before been involved in a federal election campaign.
We formed ocur Camnittee on May 13, 1982. None of us were aware of
the 48 hours reporting requirement when the contributions in question
were made a week later on May 21, 1982.

We hope that the fact that we reported these contributions at the
next regular filing, and that we have fully camwplied with the

reporting procedures for all subsequent contributions, will lead
yﬂzt&mhﬂethatwehmhminmmﬁalmnmwiﬂa

Also, since this was a primary campaign, the contribations in
question did not effect the campaign of Mr. Andresen's candidate,
who was unopposed in the Democratic primary.

paid for by: Congress for Christensen Committee
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3500 North Sepulveda Bivd.
Manhattan Beach. CA 90264

Suite D

Charles N, Steele, Esq.
Gmeral Counsel
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RECEIVED
_UFHCE'OF* HE
COMMISSION SECRETARY
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION e 7
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 82 geT 13 P3: “

October 13, 1982

The Commission

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse

SUBJECT: MUR 1483 - Expedited

This matter was generated as the result of a complaint filed
by William Anderson against Bart Christensen (27/CA).

The complainant alleges that the Congress for Christensen
Committee failed to report receipt of two contributions which his
Committee received less than twenty days before the primary
el:ction in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) and 11 C.F.R.

§ 104.5.

The two subject contributions were received on May 21, 1982,
and were reported as such by the recipient Committee on its
July 15 Quarterly Report. However, since the California primary
was held on June 8th, all contributions received between May 19
and June 6, 1982, should have been reported within 48 hours of
receipt pursuant to 11 C.F.R. § 104.5.

It appears that the complainant's allegations will be
sustained and we are therefore unable to terminate this matter
without affording the respondent an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against him.

A First General Counsel's Report will be forwarded to the
Commission upon receipt of a response from Mr. Christensen or his
Committee.
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PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL RESPONDENTS
WHICH ARE TO BE SENT A COPY OF THE COMPLAINT. [F A PRINCIPAL
CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE IS A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY IS TO BE SENT
TO THE CANDIDATE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE
CANDIDATE AND PUT A “cC” BESIDE THE CANDIDATE'S NAME., . IF A
CANDIDATE IS A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY IS TO BE SENT TO THE
CANDIDATE'S PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE
NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE AND PUT A
“cc” BESIDE THE COMMITTEE’S NAME., PLEASE PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION,
ON THIS SHEET, WITHIN 24 HOURS OF RECEIPT OF THIS NOTICE. THANK YOU.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Imsmncrom- D.C. 20463

October 14, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Congress for Christensen
2029 Century Park East
‘Suite 2790

Los Angeles, CA 90067

Re: MUR 1483

Dear Sir/Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on October 12,1982, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that your committee may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A
copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 1483. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, “statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

1f you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Suzanne Callahan
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529. For
your information, we have attached a brief description:of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints. :

Sincerely,

Charles
General

By
Associate General ‘Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 14, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Bart Widtsoe Christensen
3500 North Sepulveda Blvd.
Manhatten Beach, CA 90266

Re: MUR 1483

Dear Mr. Christensen:

This letter is to notify you that on October 12,1982, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that your committee may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A
copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 1483. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




SRo s

1f you have any gquestions, please contact Suzanne Callabhan
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints. :

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steel
Counsel

By ‘Kennet . Grogs
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 14, 1982

Mr. William Andresen
1515 Lincoln Blvd., Suite B
Santa Monica, CA 90401

Dear Mr. Andresen:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint of
October 11,1982, against Mr. Bart Christensen which alleges
violations of the Federal Election Canpaign laws. A staff member
has been assigned to analyze your allegations. The respondents
will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Steven Barndollar at (202) 523-4073.

Sincerely,

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 4, 1982

Mr. William Andresen
1515 Lincoln Blvd. Suite B
Santa Monica, CA 90401

Dear Mr. Andresen:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter of September
23, 1982. Your letter contained a notarization of your signature
however there was no recitation that the contents of the
complaint were sworn to.

You must swear before the notary that the contents of your
complaint are true to the best of your knowledge and the notary
must represent as part of the jurat that such swearing occurred.
A statement by the notary that the complaint was sworn to and
subscribed before him will be sufficient. We are sorry for the
inconvenience that these requirements may cause you, but we are
not statutorily empowered to proceed with the handling of a
compliance action unless all the statutory requirements are
fulfilled. See 2 U.S.C. §437g.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please

feel free to contact me at (202) 523-4175 or Steven Barndollar at
(202) 523-4073.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Ste

By’ Kenneth
Associaate General Counsel
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Democrat for Congress
September 3, 1982

Federal Elections Commission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Gentlemen:

It is my understanding that Section 104.5 of the
Federal Elections Code requires that all contri-
butions over $1,000 received less than 20 days
before an election shall be reported in writ

within 48 hours to the Federal Elections Commission.

The July 15 filing of Bart Christensen, the
Republican nominee in the 27th Congressional
district in California shows that on May 21 he
received a §$1,000 contribution from G. Allan
Kingston and a loan of $15,000 from himself. Our
campaign staff has contacted the Commission and has
been told that no records extst which would indicate
that Mr. Christensen reported this contribution. The
only disclosure of these contributions of which I am
awvare is contained in the July 16 filing of Mr.
Christensen.

I would therefore like to formally request that this
matter be investigated in order to determine whethe
in fact, a violation of the federal election laws
occurred,

wo) Ay
g
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Should you have any questions about this matter, yo
may contact me at my campaign office. It is locate
at 1515 Lincoln Blvd., Suite B, Santa Monica, CA
90401. telephone number (213) 393-7291. ]
[

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.
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Sincerely,
1

/5/’(.@!” [ / :'li,ilf')é'k« :

BILL ANDRESEN Subscribed and sworn before me,

30N48 'H 3194909

Baobbie H, Bruce, NOtaIP. on
Wetionst Comminos For An Extoctve Congross ~ BA : § 1 /0 ///fd\ Oct. ‘]E,]_, 1982, at Santa Monica,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

THIS IS THE BEGINHING OF MUR #_Z’fgi_,___

Date Filmea /= 3‘/‘”camm No. --- 2
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